
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

RFP 18-130 

Design Services 
 for 

MT-01 Ashford-Dunwoody/Peachtree Road Intersection Improvement 
 
 
 

1. Should flash drive be in separate envelope? Should be in with the original document 
sealed. 
 

2. Should flash drive include cost proposal? No 
 

3. Which sections count toward the 15-page “body of the submittal” maximum? For 
example, would the table of contents, transmittal letter, certificate of incorporation, 
forms, or answers to #1-4 on page 7 of the RFP count?  No 
 

4. On Page 7, Evaluation of Submittals, #4 refers to E-Verify compliance. However, no form 
is included in RFP. Do we need to execute one anyway and include with our submittal? 
No, I will provide one for you. 

 
5. On Page 8, the RFP lists questions that our proposal should address. However, many of 

these items are not included in the Proposal Format section on pages 6 and 7 – 
specifically items I, iii, and vi. Where would you like us to include this information? In an 
additional section? Please include them in the proposal right after the Project 
References.  

 
6. What information is excluded from the 15-page body? Please review question number 

3 
 

7. Do you have an estimated NTP date? June 2018 
 

8. In what format are you interested in receiving cost proposals? The table of Contents 
refers to an Appendix A Cost Proposal, but none is included in the document. Please see 
below 
 

9. Other than an encroachment permit, is there any additional GDOT involvement with the 
project? Please read the scope about coordination with GDOT on two other projects in 
the same area. 



GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT AFFIDAVIT 

Service Provider(s) Name: _______________________________ 

 By executing this affidavit, the undersigned person or entity verifies its compliance with O.C.G.A. 

§ 13-10-91, stating affirmatively that the individual, firm, or corporation has registered with, is 

authorized to participate in, and is participating in the federal work authorization program 

commonly known as E-Verify* in accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines.  

The undersigned person or entity further agrees that it will continue to use the federal work 

authorization program throughout the contract period, and it will contract for the physical 

performance of services in satisfaction of such contract only with subcontractors who present an 

affidavit to the undersigned with the information required by O.C.GA. § 13-10-91(b).  

The undersigned person or entity further agrees to maintain records of such compliance and 

provide a copy of each such verification to the City of Brookhaven within five (5) business days 

after any subcontractor(s) is/are retained to perform such service.  

 _______________________________________ ___________________________  

E Verify  

TM Company Identification Number Date of Authorization  

  

_______________________________________ ___________________________  

BY: Authorized Officer or Agent Date  

(Name of Person or Entity)  

  

_______________________________________  

Title of Authorized Officer or Agent  

  

_______________________________________  

Printed Name of  

Authorized Officer or Agent  

  

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN  

BEFORE ME ON THIS THE  

  

_____ DAY OF ______________________,  

201_  

  

My Commission Expires: _________________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
  

* or any subsequent replacement operated by the United States Department of 

Homeland Security or any equivalent federal work authorization program 

operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security to verify 

information of newly hired employees, pursuant to the Immigration Reform 

and Control Act of 1986 (IRCA), P.L. 99-60. 



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

COST PROPOSAL 
   
ITB 18-130 Ashford Dunwoody Road/Peachtree Road Intersection Improvement 

 
 

TOTAL COST (Flatt Fee) $___________________________ 
 

Additional Fees $_________________________________ 
 
 

Please place your cost in a separate sealed envelope 


